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Dear Ms. Starr:
With regards to “(b) Requirements®, (S){)(A) requires underwriters to determine that
Issuers have in a written agreement or contract forthe benefit of ho!éers of such securities agreed N

to provide in *(D) In a timely manner.....fo provide required annual financial information, on or
before the date specified in the written agreementor contract.®

, The witten agreement would, of oourse. be applicablé for the term of the bonds. As the
above requirement refers to "the date specified", how does an issuer protect tself if it wants to
change its fiscal year and such changa In the end of the fiscal year makes it impossible to comply

In the future with the applicable date?

My concem Is that in the future some underwriters and/or Investors will not bid on and/or
hold for investment municipal securities of issuers that have not met all requirements of thelr
written agreements regardless of the fact there could be extenuating or reasonable
circumstances fof not meeting the requirements such as a change in the fiscal year. Anything that
serves to reduce the number of bidders or the slrength of those bids for those issuers could
result in an unnecessary Increase in costs to laxpaysrs.

{ssuers would have the necessary flexibilly, and my concern would be eliminated, if
instead of the requirement as it now reads o *specify the date . . ." it were to read "specify a period ,
of time after the end of the fiscal year. . .* This Isnot just an academic question as three of my 7

municipal clients are preparing to change thelr fiscal years.

MUNICIPAL/PUBLIC FINANCE CONSULTANTS
SINVLINSNOD JONVNIZ DNBNd/VAIDINAI

A response would bs appreciated.
Yours truly,

’Lmu\_
\” President
R.V. Norene & Assoclates, Inc.

RVN/jmp

) copy: Mr. William Stafford, Executive Director, lllinols Govemment Finance Olfficers Association
: Mr. Jeffery L. Esser, Executive Director, Govemment Finance Officess Association of
: the United States and Canada
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Mr. R.V. Norene ’ // )

: R.V. Norene & Associates, Inc.
> Lake & Waukegan Office Center, Suite 215 .
: 1701 Lake Avenue :

Glenview, IL 60025

Dear Mr. Norene:

Thank you for your letter of November 23, 1994 in which you
request clarification regarding certain provisions of the recent
amendments to Rule 15c2-12. Rule 15¢2-12(b) (5) (i) (C) requires
that Participating Underwriters determine that issuers have
specified the date on which annual financial information for the
preceding year will be provided. Further, Rule
15c2-12(b) {S) (i) (D) requires that Participating Underwriters
determine that issuers have agreéd to provide notice of a failure
to provide annual financial information on or before the date
gpecified in the written contract or agreement. Specifically,
you are concerned that an issuer would have difficulty changing
its fiscal year and subsequently complying with its undertakings
if it has specified a date on or before which it will provide
annual financial information. You request clarification as to
whether agreeing to provide annual financial information within a
specific time period after the end of the fiscal year, rather
than specifying a date, would be acceptable.

The requirement in Rule 15c¢2-12(b) (5) (ii) (C) that the
written agreement or contract specify the date on which the
annual financial information for the preceding fiscal year will
be provided would be satisfied if such written agreement or
contract stated that the annual financial information would be
provided within a specified number of days after the fiscal year-
end of the person covered by the agreement. Of course, if the
fiscal year-end of the person covered by the agreement were
changed after the execution of the agreement, notification of
such fact should be made to the nationally reccgnized municipal
O securities information repositories or the Municipal Securities
- Rulemaking Board, and the applicable state information

.ot depository, if any.
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R Ruaaen-nuntez; of my.office-at} (202) 942-0073, or Amy Melt:zer
e 3.' - starr: of, the Division of Corporation Pinance at (202) 942-187s. Co
B0 ‘5;‘-._1', . .h: -
;;;_‘v . - Singerely, - ol
YN Al
o4 Catferiié McGuire :
¥, Chief (siinsél B
: .
R ) -
{.
) ' : ;..}/ - ' - IR ," . ;:
- .- N L -




